Assassination Records Review Board
600 E Street NW = Second Floor = Washington, DC 20530

June 28, 1995

BY FACSIMILE

Mr. John Pereira

Director

Historical Review Group

Center for the Study of Intelligence
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D.C. 20505

Re: List of Postponed CIA Documents Scheduled for ARRB Review on  July 17-18, 1995

Dear John:

Enclosed is a list of documents scheduled for review and final determination by the Assassination Records
Review Board at its July 17-18 meeting. These consist primarily of documents which have been under
consideration at previous Board meetings, and of which CIA consequently is already aware.

We would appreciate your sending any additional “clear and convincing” evidence in support of CIA’s
postponement recommendations in these documents.  Please provide this evidence to us by July 10, 1995.
Although you may choose to submit your evidence in writing, we will be happy to discuss with you other
means of presentation that may be more convenient or practicable, such as formal presentations to, or informal
meetings with ARRB staff members. Should we not hear further from you, the Review Board will proceed to
review these documents without the benefit of additional evidence.

As always, thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely, yours,

David G. Marwell
Executive Director
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